Nadeem Jan

From: KHAN, Misal <mikhan@who.int>

Sent: Monday, 16 March, 2020 6:11 PM

To: nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk

Subject: Fwd: Subject: Explaining my position in response to explaination.
Sir,

FYT, in the previous email may be your ID written wrong, sorry for the inconvenience.
Best Regards,
Dr Misal Khan PEO Khyber

Get Qutlook for Android

From: KHAN, Misal <mikhan@who.int>

Sent: Monday, March 16, 2020 5:06:53 PM

To: nadeem.j@ctc.org.pk <nadeem.j@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>; SIDDIQUI, Kashif Islam <siddiquik@who.int>
Subject: Re: Subject: Explaining my position in response to explaination.

Dear Nadeem Jan Sb,

AOA,

Greetings from Khyber,

Thanks for the email,as for as Rahim Khan explanation is concerned, all UCPOs were informed timely
including Tirah Bazar UCPOs and that was an important meeting but as he has mentioned in his explanation
regarding Islam and Iman,I would request your good office to keep this explanation as a record and if in future
such negligence may occurred from his side ,should be taken disciplinary action against him as per SOPs , this
time, I think explanation is enough.

Best Regards,

Dr Misal Khan PEO

Get Qutlook for Android

From: Nadeem Jan <nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Monday, 16 March 2020, 16:22

To: KHAN, Misal

Cc: 'Shahid Ali'; SIDDIQUI, Kashif Islam

Subject: FW: Subject: Explaining my position in response to explaination.
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Dear Dr. Misal Khan Sb,

Please find below explanation response of Mr. Rahim Khan and further looking forward for your valuable comments/
feedback in this regard.

Regards,

Nadeem Jan
Project Officer-PTPP CTC

From: Rahim Khan [mailto:rahimucpo@gmail.com]

Sent: Monday, 16 March, 2020 02:51 PM

To: nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk

Subject: Subject: Explaining my position in response to explaination.

Assalam.o.alaitkom R/sir
Hope you will be fine & healthy.

Dear sir 1 would like to put this letter as explaination to your notice that I Rahim khan UCPO UC Tirah Bazar
(A) on date 7th March was marked as absent by PEO saab from pre campaign meeting held at DHQ Landi
kotal.

I have been asked to explain my position in this regard.

Dear sir Alhamdo Lillah i am a Muslim proud of it. I would like to explain with honesty.

Dear sir on this day one of UCPO called me after meeting that why u did nt attend meeting today. He surprised
me that why dnt i1 recieved any information about meeting then i called to TSCP Mustafa that why not informed
me he called i text all of you about meeting but trust me sir i dnt recieved any text or information about
meeting.

Sir i will not be a Muslim nd there will be doubt in my Emaan if'i tell lie in this regard.

Your kind opology requested please.

Thanks
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